
  
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

May 25, 2022  
 

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY IN AND FOR THE 
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS WILL BE HELD AT 1:30 P.M. AT THE CORA MCCORVEY HEALTH & 

WELLNESS CENTER, 1015 NORTH 4TH AVENUE, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 
 

The Resident Advisory Board will meet at 12:00 Noon, same date and place 

 
Commissioners: Tom Hoch, Chair 
   Andrea Brennan, Vice-Chair 
   Mikkel Beckmen, Secretary    
   Abdullahi Isse, Commissioner 

Cara Letofsky, Commissioner 
   Tamir Mohamud, Commissioner 

Hon. James Rosenbaum, Commissioner 
Tessa Wetjen, Commissioner 

   Faith Xiong, Commissioner 
GENERAL: 
 

• Roll Call 

• Remarks by Board Chair 

• Approval of Agenda 

• Minutes of a Special Meeting of April 27, 2022 
 
RESIDENT ADVISORY BOARD – RAB Chairperson Comments 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S UPDATE 
 

 
RESOLUTION: 
 

1. Approval of Joint Powers Agreement between the Metropolitan Council and MPHA for 
the Housing Choice Voucher Community Choice Demonstration (Jennifer Keogh, Deputy 
Executive Director) 
 

 
 
 



  
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 
RECEIVE AND FILE: 
 

• Monthly Performance Report for April 2022 (Abdi Warsame, Executive Director / 
CEO) 

• Newsletter & News Clippings (Jennifer Keogh, Deputy Executive Director) 

• MPHA Strategic Plan Process (Kyle Hanson, Director of Housing Policy and 
Strategic Initiatives) 

• MPHA Security Study (Kyle Hanson, Director of Housing Policy and Strategic 
Initiatives) 

 
Next Regular Meeting:    Wednesday, June 22, 2022 - 1:30 p.m. 
      1001 Washington Avenue North 
      Minneapolis, MN 55401 

Notice: A portion of this meeting may be closed to the public pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 

Section 13D.03 or 13D.05. 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  
MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS 
April 27, 2022 

 
 
The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis met in a special meeting at 
1:35 P.M. on April 27, 2022, at the Cora McCorvey Health & Wellness Center, 1015 North 4th Avenue, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, the date, time, and place established for the holding of such meeting. 
 
Roll Call:  
 

The Vice Chair called the meeting to order, the following members of the Board being present: 
   

 Andrea Brennan  Vice Chair   
 Mikkel Beckmen  Secretary  
 Abdullahi Isse  Commissioner  
 Cara Letofsky  Commissioner  
 Tamir Mohamud  Commissioner  
 Hon. James Rosenbaum  Commissioner  
 Tessa Wetjen  Commissioner  
 Faith Xiong  Commissioner  

 
(Commissioner Xiong arrived at 1:38 p.m.) 

 
 The following members of the Board were absent:      

    
 
 The following others were also present:   
 
   Abdi Warsame     Executive Director / CEO 
 
 The Vice Chair declared the presence of a quorum. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
 
 Commissioner Mohamud moved approval of the proposed agenda.  The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Letofsky. Upon a voice vote, the Vice Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
 
 The Minutes of a Special Meeting of March 23, 2022, were presented for approval.  
Commissioner Rosenbaum moved the minutes be accepted as presented.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Isse.  Upon a voice vote, the Vice Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

Resident Advisory Board (RAB): 
 
 The Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Chair Lisa Anderson declared there was a quorum.  The 
following agenda items were discussed and passed by the RAB:  
  

• Exterior Masonry Repairs and Restoration at Hamilton Manor  

• Joint Powers Agreement with the Minnesota BCA  
 
The RAB Chair listed several items residents were concerned about: 
 

• No Mow May 

• Air Quality in the high rises  

• Cleaning high rise vents  
 
Note:  Executive Director Warsame will investigate and respond to residents’ concerns 
 
Executive Director’s Update: 
 
 In an effort to keep MPHA Commissioners, staff and the public informed regarding significant 
activities being addressed by the Agency, Executive Director Warsame spoke briefly on the topics shown 
below, upon which the Board took no official action:  
 

• The Executive Director and Deputy Executive Director are having ongoing meetings with agency 
department directors to discuss the 2022 agency and department goal. The conversations were 
unique to each department; however, topics that were popular with team members across the 
organization were: 

 
o Where is the agency going and understanding the priorities of the MPHA 

leadership team? 
o What is the future of work at the agency and leadership’s thoughts on hybrid 

working?  
o Staffing challenges (especially in Operations and IT) 
o Interest in learning more about additional resources within the agency 

 

• The ED and DED will have quarterly check-in meetings with department leaders to ensure 
progress against agency and department goals.  These meetings will culminate in a year-end 
review of what goals were met. 

 

• The MPHA joined Senators Smith and Klobuchar for a press conference at MPHA’s Sibley 
Triangle Apartments to celebrate $2 million federal appropriation to assist with the installation 
of fire suppression systems across agency’s high rises. 

 
(The Executive Director’s written full report is attached to these minutes) 
 
 
 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

Item No. 1: Exterior Masonry Repairs and Restoration at Hamilton Manor 
 
 After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Wetjen moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report.  Commissioner Letofsky seconded the motion.  Upon a voice 
vote, the Vice Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2022-11] 
 
Item No. 2: Joint Powers Agreement with the Minnesota BCA 
 

 After a presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Mohamud moved approval of the 
recommendation set forth in the Report along with the corresponding Resolution attached thereto.  
Commissioner Isse seconded the motion.  Upon a roll call vote, seven Commissioners voted “aye” 
(Commissioners Beckmen, Isse, Letofsky, Mohamud, Rosenbaum, Xiong, and Vice Chair Brennan) and 
one Commissioner voted “nay” (Commissioner Wetjen). The Vice Chair declared the motion carried. 
[See Document No. 2022-12] [See Resolution No. 22-222] 
 
Receive and File Items: 
 
The following items were received and filed by the Board: 
 

• The Monthly Performance Report for March 2022.  [See Document No. 2022-13] 
o Public Housing Occupancy is at 97.6% (52 new units) 
o HCV continues to pull families off the waitlist 

• Community Update Newsletter [See Document No. 2022-14] 
o MPHA held the First ever Women’s History Month Celebration and the quest speaker 

legacy builder was Cora McCorvey. 
o MPHA held for the first time a Career Fair at 1815 Central.  There were 19 onsite 

interviews and job applications were collected. 

• Fiscal Year End 2021 Financial Results & 2022 Appropriations and Budget [See Document No. 
2022-15] 

o The CFO presented the unaudited financial results for 2021 and spending changes under 
anticipated 2022 appropriations. 

o The Minnesota State Auditor will conduct the audit and audited financial statements are 
expected to be provided to the board in the Fall of 2022.   

• Fire Suppression Update [See Document No. 2022-16] 
o The Director of Planning & Development presented a new slide “Fire Suppression 

Installations” to the performance report listing all high rises that will be retrofitted with 
fire suppression systems. All system installations should be completed within the next 
five years. 

• Choice Communities Demonstration and JPAL Research Study Update [See Document No. 2022-
17] The DED and HCV Community Engagement Specialist presented research overview on 
landlord participation study and the Community Choice Demonstration program study 

 
Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business to come before the meeting, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 3:06 p.m. 
 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

        
 
 

_________________________________  
       Secretary of the Board of Commissioners 
             
       _________________________________  
        Date These Minutes Approved 
 
 



 

 
1001 WASHINGTON AVENUE NORTH MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55401-1043 PHONE: (612) 342-1400 FAX: (612) 342-1407 WWW.MPHAONLINE.ORG 

EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY – EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 
1 

May 25, 2022          Agenda Item 1 

REPORT TO THE COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: Abdi Warsame, MPHA Executive Director/CEO 

SUBJECT: Approval of Joint Powers Agreement between the Metropolitan Council 
and MPHA for the Housing Choice Voucher Community Choice 
Demonstration 

 

 

General Background 

The mobility demonstration was authorized and funded through the 2019 and 2020 

Congressional Appropriations Acts. In 2020, the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA) 

and its partner, Metropolitan Council HRA (Metro HRA), submitted an application through a 

competitive funding process to jointly administer a mobility program. In 2021, MPHA and Metro 

HRA were awarded 74 vouchers (37 each site) and $5.2 Million dollars.  MPHA and Metro HRA 

are one of nine national sites participating in Mobility Demonstration Program, now named by 

HUD as Community Choice Demonstration.  

Community Choice Demonstration builds upon research of Raj Chetty and Nathaniel Hendren 

(nbhds_paper.pdf (equality-of-opportunity.org)_that shows growing up in neighborhoods with 

lower levels of poverty improves children's academic achievement and long-term chances of 

success and reduces intergenerational poverty. Mobility programs help open doors to 

communities that have historically been off-limits to Housing Choice Voucher participants. 

Previous Directives: January 27, 2021 MPHA board resolution approved to affirm and 

assert MPHA’s interest in participating in HUD’s Housing Choice Voucher Mobility 

Demonstration, and willingness to comply with all applicable evaluation, reporting, and other 

requirements. 

Resident Notification: This matter will be discussed with the Resident Advisory Board 

(RAB) immediately prior to the Board’s May 25, 2022 Meeting. 

Impact on Budget: Community Choice Demonstration provides MPHA with 37 new 

vouchers along with funding for the vouchers ($637,341) and mobility-related services, 

($4,013,100).      

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners approve the 

proposed Joint Powers Agreement between the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority and 

the Metropolitan Council HRA for administration of the Community Choice Demonstration 

and authorize the Executive Director or his designee to sign the same by adopting the 

attached Resolution No. 22-223. 

http://www.equality-of-opportunity.org/images/nbhds_paper.pdf


 

 
1001 WASHINGTON AVENUE NORTH MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55401-1043 PHONE: (612) 342-1400 FAX: (612) 342-1407 WWW.MPHAONLINE.ORG 

EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY – EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 
2 

Mobility strategies are a complement to other important efforts that focus on bringing more 

resources to the neighborhoods that need them. Housing mobility programs have helped 

families have a broader range of choices and gain access to neighborhoods and communities 

with lower poverty rates and high-quality schools. 

The Community Choice Demonstration supports MPHA and Metro HRA in addressing barriers 

to accessing housing choices by offering mobility-related services (pre-move services, housing 

search assistance, family financial assistance, landlord recruitment, post-move services) to 

increase the number of voucher families with children living in opportunity areas.  

The demonstration also includes a rigorous, independent evaluation with research partner, Abt 

Associates, to determine what services are most effective at helping families move to 

opportunity areas.  

The teams at MPHA and Metro HRA have spent the last 9 months working with HUD and 

research partners on program design.  

Today’s Action 

The final step to an official launch of the Community Choice Demonstration is to execute a Joint 

Powers Agreement for cross jurisdictional administration of vouchers pursuant to the Housing 

Choice Voucher Community Choice Demonstration.  

Attachments 

• Board Resolution 

• Joint Powers Agreement 

This report was prepared by Jennifer Keogh, Deputy Executive Director.  For further information 

please contact Ms. Keogh at (jkeogh@mplspha.org).  

 

mailto:jkeogh@mplspha.org


RESOLUTION No. 22-223 

Resolution approving a Joint Powers Agreement between the Metropolitan Council and the 

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority for the cross jurisdictional administration of vouchers pursuant 

to the Housing Choice Voucher Community Choice Demonstration.  

WHEREAS, the Council and the MPHA are “governmental units” under Minnesota Statutes, section 

471.59, subdivision 1, and are authorized under section 471.59, subdivision 1, to jointly or cooperatively 

exercise any power common to the contracting parties or any similar powers, including those powers 

which are the same except for the territorial limits within which those powers may be exercised 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a HUD Notice (85 Fed. Reg. 42,890 (July 15, 2020)) the MPHA and the Council 

jointly applied for voucher assistance and mobility-related services grant funding through the Housing 

Choice Voucher (HCV) Mobility Demonstration program also known as the Community Choice 

Demonstration (the “Demonstration”); and 

WHEREAS, the MPHA and the Council were awarded 74 Mobility Demonstration Vouchers (37 vouchers 

each) along with associated funding for those vouchers and the MPHA, as the “lead PHA,” was awarded 

grant funding for mobility-related services; and 

WHEREAS, the Council administers federal Section 8 HCV program assistance for households in Anoka, 

Carver, and most of suburban Hennepin and Ramsey counties (excluding the cities of Minneapolis, Saint 

Paul, Bloomington, Plymouth, Richfield, and St. Louis Park) and the MPHA administers a federal Section 

8 HCV program within the City of Minneapolis but does not administer Section 8 HCV assistance in 

suburban areas (the Council’s and the MPHA’s respective “jurisdictions”); and 

WHEREAS, the Demonstration requires the cross jurisdictional administration of the mobility vouchers 

and related demonstration program requirements by the MPHA and the Council to reduce barriers for 

families to move across the MPHA’s and the Council’s jurisdictions and encourage families to move to 

Opportunity Areas; and 

WHEREAS, under Minnesota Statutes, section 473.195, subdivision 1, the Council cannot administer 

Section 8 assistance in Minneapolis or provide mobility-related services to Minneapolis families unless 

the Council enters into a joint or other cooperative agreement with the MPHA for the administration of 

Section 8 assistance in Minneapolis; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Minneapolis Public Housing 

Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis as follows: 

That the  Joint Powers Agreement between the Metropolitan Council and Minneapolis Public Housing 

Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis relating to the Mobility Demonstration Program is hereby 

approved this 25th day of May 2022.  A copy of the Joint Powers Agreement is attached to this 

Resolution and made a part thereof; and 

That Abdi Warsame, Executive Director/CEO of MPHA, or his successor, shall be MPHA’s Authorized 

Representative and is authorized to execute the Joint Powers Agreement with the Metropolitan Council.  

The Authorized Representative is also authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that 

may be required by participation in the Program with Metropolitan Council.  To assist the Authorized 



Representative with the administration of this Agreement, Brandon Crow, Director of Housing Choice 

Voucher Programs shall be the Authorized Representative’s designee for these purposes. 

 

______________________________________ 

Thomas Hoch, Chair                              Date 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Mikkel Beckmen, Secretary               Date  

 



PROPOSED 

 
1 

Council Contract No. 22I017 
MPHA No. ________ 

 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL AND 

THE MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

FOR THE CROSS JURISDICTIONAL ADMINISTRATION OF VOUCHERS PURSUANT 
TO THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER COMMUNITY CHOICE DEMONSTRATION 

 
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is between the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in 
and for the City of Minneapolis (the “MPHA”) and the Metropolitan Council (the “Council”), acting 
through its Metropolitan Housing and Redevelopment Authority unit (“Metro HRA”).  The MPHA 
and the Council are collectively referred to herein as “the Parties” and individually as a “Party.” 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to a HUD Notice (85 Fed. Reg. 42,890 (July 15, 2020)) the MPHA and the 
Council jointly applied for voucher assistance and mobility-related services grant funding through 
the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Mobility Demonstration program also known as the 
Community Choice Demonstration (the “Demonstration”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the MPHA and the Council were awarded 74 Mobility Demonstration Vouchers (37 
vouchers each) along with associated funding for those vouchers and the MPHA, as the “lead PHA,” 
was awarded grant funding for mobility-related services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council administers federal Section 8 HCV program assistance for households 
in Anoka, Carver, and most of suburban Hennepin and Ramsey counties (excluding the cities of 
Minneapolis, Saint Paul, Bloomington, Plymouth, Richfield, and St. Louis Park) and the MPHA 
administers a federal Section 8 HCV program within the City of Minneapolis but does not 
administer Section 8 HCV assistance in suburban areas (the Council’s and the MPHA’s respective 
“jurisdictions”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Demonstration requires the cross jurisdictional administration of mobility 
vouchers by the MPHA and the Council to reduce barriers for families to move across the MPHA’s 
and the Council’s jurisdictions and encourage families to move to Opportunity Areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, under Minnesota Statutes, section 473.195, subdivision 1, the Council cannot 
administer Section 8 assistance in Minneapolis or provide mobility-related services to Minneapolis 
families unless the Council enters into a joint or other cooperative agreement with the MPHA for 
the administration of Section 8 assistance in Minneapolis; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council and the MPHA are “governmental units” under Minnesota Statutes, 
section 471.59, subdivision 1, and are authorized under section 471.59, subdivision 1, to jointly or 
cooperatively exercise any power common to the contracting parties or any similar powers, 
including those powers which are the same except for the territorial limits within which those 
powers may be exercised; and 
 
 



PROPOSED 

 
2 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority approved 
this Agreement by action at its _____, __ 2022 meeting (Resolution No. 22-___) and the governing 
body of the Metropolitan Council approved this Agreement by action at its ______, __2022 
meeting (Business Item No. 2022-___). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the MPHA and the Council agree as follows: 
 

I.  PURPOSE 
 
1.01 Purpose.  This Agreement: (1) defines the agreed upon roles and responsibilities of the MPHA 
and the Council as partners in implementing the Demonstration; (2) authorizes the Council to: (i) 
administer its Mobility Demonstration Vouchers and its Turnover Vouchers in the City of 
Minneapolis; and (ii) provide mobility-related services to Participant Families in the City of 
Minneapolis, subject to the terms and conditions in this Agreement; and (3) authorizes the MPHA 
to administer its Mobility Demonstration Vouchers and its Turnover Vouchers in the Council’s 
jurisdiction subject to the terms and conditions in this Agreement. 
 

II.  DEFINITIONS 
 
2.01 Definitions.  For the purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, unless otherwise indicated by the context: 
 
(a) “Comprehensive Mobility-Related Services Guide” or “CMRS Guide” means the CMRS 

Guide (Version 3: January 14, 2022), and any successor versions of the CMRS Guide, 
published on MobilityDemoTA.org (or as otherwise published by HUD) that describes in 
detail the types of Demonstration services that must be provided and how those services will 
be provided.  The CMRS Guide is incorporated by reference and is part of this Agreement. 
 

(b) “Mobility Demonstration Vouchers” or “MDVs” means the 74 vouchers awarded to the 
MPHA and the Council for implementation of the Demonstration. 

 
(c) “Opportunity Areas” means the most recent version of the opportunity areas within the MPHA 

and Council jurisdictions as published on the MobilityDemoTA.org website. 
 
(d) “Participant Families” means families eligible for Section 8 HCV assistance with at least one 

child aged 17 and under currently living with them at the time of the families’ enrollment in 
the Demonstration, and includes both existing voucher holders and families on the MPHA’s 
and the Council’s respective HCV program waiting lists who are eligible for the HCV program 
and meet Demonstration eligibility criteria. 

 
(e) “Statement of Responsibilities” means:  the Housing Choice Voucher Mobility Demonstration 

Public Housing Agency (PHA) Site Statement of Responsibilities issued by HUD via e-mail on 
or about April 7, 2022; any amended or revised versions of the Statement of Responsibilities; 
and any new or revised PIH Notices or HUD guidance relating to the Statement of 
Responsibilities and the Demonstration. A copy of the Statement of Responsibilities is 
attached to this Agreement. 
 
 
 



PROPOSED 

 
3 

(f) “Turnover Vouchers” means, collectively, regular turnover vouchers made available to new 
admissions by the MPHA and the Council for the Demonstration, and vouchers issued by the 
MPHA and the Council to their respective existing voucher holders who are recruited and 
enrolled in the Demonstration.  Turnover Vouchers also may include new, incremental vouchers 
(if available) if HUD approves the use of any new, incremental vouchers for the Demonstration. 
 

III.  TERM, TERMINATION, AND CONTINUING COOPERATION 
 
3.01 Term.  This Agreement is effective on the date this Agreement has been signed by both 
Parties’ authorized signatories.  Unless this Agreement is rescinded or terminated earlier under 
Section 3.02, this Agreement will terminate October 1, 2028 when the Demonstration terminates. 
 
3.02 Termination.  Subject to HUD approval as required by the Statement of Responsibilities, 
this Agreement may be terminated or rescinded by either Party for any reason upon 90 days’ prior 
written notice to the other Party. 
 
3.03 Continuing Cooperation.  Notwithstanding the October 1, 2028 termination date for this 
Agreement and the Demonstration, the MPHA and the Council intend to provide reasonable 
assistance and cooperation with future HUD research efforts relating to the Demonstration and 
ongoing evaluations on the outcomes of Participant Families. 
 

IV.  COOPERATIVE EXERCISE OF POWERS 
 
4.01 Implementation.  The MPHA and the Council will implement the Demonstration and 
administer their respective MDVs and Turnover Vouchers within their own and the other Party’s 
jurisdiction in accordance with the Program Design, Research Design, and other requirements 
described in HUD’s July 15, 2020 Notice, the Statement of Responsibilities, and the CMRS Guide.  
However, in lieu of contracting with a third-party provider for some or all of the required services 
under the CMRS Guide, the Council will provide mobility-related services and the MPHA and the 
Council have allocated or assigned certain other responsibilities between themselves: 
 
(a) Council Responsibilities.  To implement this Agreement and the Demonstration the Council 

will: 
 

(1) Provide information about the Demonstration to Council families during voucher issuance 
sessions which may, as appropriate or necessary, be conducted either on a remote or in-
person basis. 
 

(2) Provide mobility-related services for Council Participant Families and MPHA Participant 
Families for both the Comprehensive Mobility-Related Services treatment group (“CMRS 
Treatment Group”) and the Selected Mobility-Related Services treatment group (“SMRS 
Treatment Group”) as described in the Statement of Responsibilities and required in the 
CMRS Guide.  Mobility-related services for the CMRS Treatment Group will include: 

 
(i) Pre-Move Services: individualized coaching for families; 
 
(ii) Search Assistance: assistance identifying available units in Opportunity Areas; 
 



PROPOSED 

 
4 

(iii) Financial Assistance: funding to assist with the cost of security deposits and flexible 
assistance to cover application fees, transportation costs and other costs that could 
pose a barrier to moving to an Opportunity Area; 

 
(iv) Expedited Leasing: streamlined and expedited processes for leasing paperwork, 

including request for tenancy approvals, scheduling and conducting inspections and 
direct assistance to property owners and families throughout the leasing process, 
when needed for Council families; 

 
(v) Property Owner Incentives: a holding fee that compensates owners if voucher holders 

fail to execute the lease, a lease-up bonus, and a damage mitigation fund; 
 
(vi) Property Owner Outreach: proactive outreach to property owners to introduce the 

Demonstration and identify potential units, maintaining available unit lists, making 
referrals of available units and coordinating unit tours; and 

 
(vii) Post-Move Services: check-ins with the family and owner following the move to 

assist with the transition to the new community. 
 

(3) Provide mobility-related services to the SMRS Treatment Group with a HUD-selected 
subset of the CMRS as described in the Statement of Responsibilities. 
 

(4) Employ a project lead, mobility coordinators, and a leasing coordinator (“Mobility 
Program Staff”) to provide the mobility-related services for the CMRS Treatment Group 
and the SMRS Treatment Group. The Parties anticipate that approximately 4.0 FTE 
Mobility Program Staff will be necessary for the term of this Agreement. 
 

(5) Require Mobility Program Staff to successfully complete the CMRS training curriculum 
and provide Mobility Program Staff with training on the Council’s and the MPHA’s 
procedures as applicable to Mobility Program Staff roles. 

 
(6) Implement a web-based address locator tool for Participant Families, property owners, 

and Mobility Program Staff to determine if properties are located in Opportunity Areas. 
 

(7) Prepare and submit to the MPHA an annual expenditure plan (budget) for the Council-
provided mobility-related services for the forthcoming program year. 
 

(8) Invoice the MPHA on a quarterly basis for the cost of the Mobility Program Staff and the 
cost of the mobility-related services provided during the invoice period, or as specified by 
HUD. The Council’s invoices will be based on actual expenditures and will include 
supporting documentation.  The form and content of the invoices will be determined by 
the MPHA. 

 
(9) Provide the MPHA with information requested by the MPHA so the MPHA can meet its 

reporting responsibilities as the lead PHA under the Demonstration. 
 

(10) Establish partnerships with, and enter into one or more agreements with, legal services 
and financial coaching providers as required by the Statement of Responsibilities. 



PROPOSED 

 
5 

If the Parties mutually agree it is appropriate or necessary to use a third-party provider for 
some or all of the required mobility-related services under the CMRS Guide, the Council or 
the MPHA may contract with a third-party provider for some or all of the required mobility-
related services.  If the Council contracts with a third-party provider, it will invoice the MPHA 
for those costs as provided in Paragraph (a)(8). 
 

(b) MPHA Responsibilities.  To implement this Agreement and the Demonstration the MPHA 
will: 

 
(1) Provide information about the Demonstration to Minneapolis families during voucher 

issuance sessions which may, as appropriate or necessary, be conducted either on a 
remote or in-person basis. 
 

(2) Employ one staff member to act as intake coordinator for the Demonstration as it relates 
to MPHA vouchers. 

 
(3) Subject to its receipt of payment for mobility-related services from HUD and HUD’s 

reimbursement process, reimburse the Council in a timely manner for the Council’s 
actual costs of providing mobility-related services. 

 
(4) Prepare and submit to HUD an annual expenditure plan and all reports required under 

the Demonstration, except for Voucher Management System and PIC reporting 
requirements specific to the Council’s vouchers. 

 
(5) Implement streamlined and expedited processes for leasing paperwork, including request 

for tenancy approvals, scheduling and conducting inspections and direct assistance to 
property owners and families throughout the leasing process, when needed for 
Minneapolis families. 

 
4.02 Payment Standards.  To ensure HUD and its evaluation team can evaluate the effectiveness 
of the Demonstration, the MPHA and the Council will offer payment standards in Opportunity Areas 
that are sufficiently high to ensure Participant Families have access to rental units in Opportunity 
Areas.  The MPHA and the Council will establish their own payment standards for Opportunity 
Areas within their respective jurisdictions, but the payment standards for any one Opportunity Area 
will be the same for Participant Families and the control group that will be part of HUD’s 
evaluation. 
 
4.03 Collaborative Efforts.  On an as-needed basis, or as requested by a Party, the Parties will 
confer with each other on the status and implementation of this Agreement and the Demonstration, 
including the implementation of a pilot to test recruitment, enrollment, randomization, data 
collection, and mobility-service delivery protocols. 
 
4.04 Portability.  This Agreement obviates the need for the Parties to provide Section 8 HCV 
assistance under portability procedures to Participant Families who lease eligible units within the 
other Party’s jurisdiction.  Portability procedures and the Parties’ respective portability policies will 
apply:  when Participant Families move to a new unit located outside the MPHA’s and the Council’s 
jurisdictions; and to voucher holders and families who are not participating in the Demonstration. 

 



PROPOSED 

 
6 

4.05 Voucher Administration After Demonstration Terminates.  The Demonstration will 
terminate on October 1, 2028 by which time the MPHA and the Council likely will have some or 
many Participant Families living in the other Party’s jurisdiction with their respective MDVs and 
Turnover Vouchers.  On or before July 1, 2028, the MPHA and the Council will meet to discuss 
and determine how to administer their respective vouchers after the October 1, 2028 termination 
of the Demonstration. 
 

V.  DATA PRACTICES AND DATA SHARING 
 
5.01 Government Data; Informed Consent.  The MPHA and the Council are subject to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes chapter 13).  Data on Participant 
Families, including their home addresses, are classified as private “benefit data” on individuals 
under section 13.462, subdivisions 1 and 3, of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.  The 
Parties will develop and use Tennessen warnings and obtain required informed consents that will 
permit the Parties to share information on Participant Families with:  the authorized personnel of 
the other Party for the purposes of implementing this Agreement and the Demonstration; HUD 
personnel and its Demonstration evaluation team; authorized personnel of third-party organizations 
providing legal services and financial coaching; and authorized personnel of third-party providers 
(if any) that may provide some or all of the required mobility-related services under the CMRS 
Guide if the Parties determine it is appropriate to contract for required services.  For the purposes 
of this section, “authorized personnel” means persons whose work assignments reasonably require 
access to private data on Participant Families to implement and administer the Demonstration and 
this Agreement.  The Parties also will implement the informed consent and enrollment policies and 
procedures required under the Statement of Responsibilities. 
 
5.02 Data Sharing.  Implementation of this Agreement and the Demonstration will require the 
Parties to share private benefit data on their respective Participant Families.  Data on Participant 
Families shared by the Parties under this Agreement will be administered consistent with the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act and other applicable state and federal laws and 
regulations.  Private data on Participant Families will be accessible only to the Parties’ respective 
employees, agents, and contractors whose work assignments reasonably require access to the data, 
and will be accessed by those authorized persons only for the purposes of implementing this 
Agreement and the Demonstration.  If a Party becomes aware of a “breach of the security of the 
data,” as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 13.055, involving data on the other Party’s 
Participant Families, that Party will inform the other Party of the breach of security so the Parties 
can comply in a timely manner with any notice and other requirements of section 13.055.  Nothing 
in this Agreement limits the Parties’ ability to prepare and disseminate “summary data” as defined 
in Minnesota Statutes, section 13.02, subdivision 19. 
 
5.03 Access to Participant Families’ Electronic Files.  Subject to any applicable software 
license agreement terms and conditions, the Parties will provide each other with access to view 
selected elements of the Participant Families’ electronic files on a real-time basis.  Each Party 
should have real-time information on the CMRS Treatment Group and SMRS Treatment Group 
families’ voucher size, voucher term, inspection dates, current property owner name and address, 
and whether the families may be in the process for termination of assistance.  If the Parties’ 
respective software license agreements restrict the Parties’ ability to provide access to electronic 
files or if the MPHA’s system does not allow the Council to view only selected elements of the 
Participant Families’ electronic files, the Parties will provide access using an adequate substitute.  



PROPOSED 

 
7 

The Parties currently are planning to use a shared Smartsheet if the shared Smartsheet meets the 
requirements of the Statement of Responsibilities. 
 

VI.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
6.01 Amendments.  This Agreement may be amended by written agreement signed by the Parties’ 
duly authorized signatories.  Any substantive amendments to this Agreement must be approved by 
action of the Council’s governing body and action of the Board of Commissioners of the 
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority.  Any amended or revised versions of the Statement of 
Responsibilities and any new or revised PIH Notices or HUD guidance relating to the Statement 
of Responsibilities and the Demonstration that do not raise significant policy considerations for 
the Parties’ respective governing bodies will not constitute “substantive amendments” and will not 
require approval or action of the Parties’ respective governing bodies. 
 
6.02 Authorized Representatives. For the purposes of administering this Agreement and 
receiving notices relating to this Agreement, the Parties’ authorized representatives (or their 
successors) are: 
 

For the Metropolitan Council:  For the Minneapolis Public Housing Authority: 
Terri Smith, Director Metro HRA Abdi Warsame, Executive Director 
390 Robert Street North   1001 Washington Avenue North 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101  Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 
terri.smith@metc.state.mn.us  awarsame@mplspha.org 

 
If the Council or the MPHA designates a different authorized representative the Council and the 
MPHA will notify the other Party about the designation. The authorized representatives may not 
execute amendments to this Agreement unless their respective governing bodies or their respective 
administrative policies and procedures authorize them to execute amendments. 
 
6.03 Liability.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 471.59, subdivision la, the Council and 
the MPHA will be responsible for their own acts and omissions and the results of those acts or 
omissions.  Neither the Council nor the MPHA waives any tort liability limitations conferred on 
them by Minnesota Statutes, sections 466.04, or 471.59, subdivision la, or any other liability 
limitations or immunities conferred on them by state or federal law. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the MPHA and the Council have caused this Agreement to be executed 
by their duly authorized signatories. 
 
MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 
HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 By: __________________________ 
By: __________________________ Mary Bogie  
 Abdulkadir Yassin Warsame Regional Administrator
 Executive Director/CEO  
 
Date:  ________________________ Date: _________________________ 
 
  

mailto:terri.smith@metc.state.mn.us
mailto:awarsame@mplspha.org


PROPOSED 

 
8 

ATTACHMENT 
 
 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER COMMUNITY CHOICE DEMONSTRATION 

 
This Attachment comprises this page and the attached copy of the Housing Choice Voucher Mobility 
Demonstration Public Housing Agency (PHA) Site Statement of Responsibilities issued by HUD 
on or about April 7, 2022. 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 
 

Housing Choice Voucher Mobility Demonstration 
Public Housing Agency (PHA) Site Statement of Responsibilities 

 
This Statement of Responsibilities describes the research and program design that apply to the 
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Mobility Demonstration, also known as the Community Choice 
Demonstration (“demonstration”). The Public Housing Agency (PHA) site has 60 days from the 
email receipt of this document to withdraw from the demonstration without HUD’s prior 
authorization. 

1. Background 

On July 15, 2020, HUD published a Federal Register notice (“Implementation Notice”) 
implementing the demonstration authorized by the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2019. 
Through that Implementation Notice, HUD made available up to $50,000,000 to participating 
PHAs throughout the country to implement housing mobility programs by offering mobility-
related services to increase the number of voucher families with children living in opportunity 
areas.   
 
On April 30, 2021, HUD announced that 9 PHA sites will participate in the demonstration.  
HUD will conduct a randomized controlled trial (RCT) at all 9 PHA sites. Families with children 
receiving voucher assistance that agree to participate in the demonstration will be randomly 
assigned to a treatment group that receives mobility-related services or a control group that 
receives HCV program related services that the PHA offers to all HCV applicants and 
participants. The demonstration will have two different treatment groups. The first treatment 
group will receive comprehensive mobility-related services (CMRS). The second treatment 
group will receive a subset of the CMRS, which HUD calls selected mobility-related services 
(SMRS).  
 
While the Implementation Notice, and subsequent Federal Register notice (“Supplemental 
Notice”) described the requirements related to the demonstration’s program and research design, 
this Statement of Responsibilities elaborates on those requirements to help ensure that the PHA 
successfully implements the demonstration.  

2. Term of Participation 

The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2019 provided that the demonstration shall terminate on 
October 1, 2028. The implementation notice provided that the demonstration shall be six 
calendar years from the date of award. The date of award was April 30, 2021. The PHA site is 
therefore required to administer its program from May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2027. If the 
PHA site has sufficient funding after April 30, 2027, it may continue to provide mobility-related 
services to families enrolled in the demonstration.  
 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2020/07/15/2020-15037/section-8-housing-choice-vouchers-implementation-of-the-housing-choice-voucher-mobility
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2022/04/04/2022-06997/section-8-housing-choice-vouchers-implementation-of-the-housing-choice-voucher-mobility


  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

2 
 

Although the demonstration terminates on October 1, 2028, there may be ongoing evaluations on 
the outcomes of families that participated in the study for many years beyond 2028. The PHA 
site is encouraged to cooperate with any future research efforts.  

3. Program Design 

This section describes the program design that will be delivered to families that participate in the 
demonstration.  

A) Comprehensive Mobility-related Services 

The PHA site is required to implement CMRS to families that are enrolled in the CMRS 
treatment group. The PHA site must make available to each family each element of the CMRS, 
but the family does not have to participate in each service. The CMRS includes the following 
types of services: 

 Pre-Move Services: individualized coaching for families 
 Search Assistance: assistance identifying available units in opportunity areas 
 Financial Assistance: funding to assist with the cost of security deposits and flexible 

assistance to cover application fees, transportation costs and other costs that could pose a 
barrier to moving to an opportunity area 

 Expedited leasing: streamlined and expedited processes for leasing paperwork, including 
request for tenancy approvals, scheduling and conducting inspections and direct 
assistance to property owners and families throughout the leasing process, when needed 

 Property Owner Incentives: a holding fee that compensates owners if voucher-holders fail 
to execute the lease, a lease-up bonus, and a damage mitigation fund 

 Property Owner Outreach: proactive outreach to property owners to introduce program 
and identify potential units, maintaining available unit lists, making referrals of available 
units and coordinating unit tours 

 Post-Move Services: check-ins with the family and owner following the move to assist 
with the transition to the new community  

The CMRS Guide is published on MobilityDemoTA.org and describes in detail the types of 
services that must be provided and how services must be provided. The PHA site must 
implement the CMRS in full compliance with the published CMRS Guide and any successor 
versions of the CMRS Guide.  

B) Number of Families Enrolled in the Demonstration 

The PHA site must strive to enroll 1,911 families into the demonstration no later than April 30, 
2027. A family is considered enrolled into the study once they have been randomly assigned to 
the treatment or control group.  
 
The PHA site must not enroll families if it no longer has enough funding to do so. HUD 
recognizes that the PHA site may experience challenges beyond its control in achieving 1,911 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

3 
 

enrolled families. The PHA site’s recruitment and enrollment plan will include a realistic 
enrollment schedule. If the PHA site is not making good faith efforts to meet its enrollment plan, 
HUD may take corrective action, including, but not limited to: providing the site with technical 
assistance, issuing a corrective action plan, requiring additional data reporting or other activities, 
and/or recapturing funds from the PHA site. HUD will issue a subsequent PIH Notice describing 
recapture and reallocation terms.   

C) Required Administrative Policies and Procedures 

The PHA site must implement certain administrative policies and procedures for the 
demonstration, which include:  
 

 Adequate payment standards: To ensure that participating families can afford housing in 
opportunity areas, the PHA site must adopt adequate payment standards. The payment 
standards must be used for families in both the treatment and control group.  

 Adequate voucher search time: To give families the ability to conduct a thorough search 
for units in opportunity areas, PHA site must allow an initial search time of at least 90 
days with the possibility of a 30-day extension. Adequate voucher search time must be 
used for families in both the treatment and control group. HUD regulations require that 
the same voucher search time be applied to all families in a PHA’s program. If the PHA 
site wants to establish a different voucher search time for the demonstration families, it 
must submit a regulatory waiver request to HUD.  

 Expedited lease-up process: The PHA site must ensure an expedited lease-up process for 
treatment group families. For example, the PHA site could consider establishing 
alternative processes such as offering one-on-one assistance to property owners and 
families to complete the Request for Tenancy Approval (RFTA) form, flagging and 
prioritizing RFTAs for expedited processing, or dedicating HCV staff to process mobility 
demonstration lease-ups to ensure staff capacity for an expedited process. The mobility 
services staff may assist in tracking client documents and coordinating expedited 
processing with other PHA staff.  

 Actions to facilitate expedited inspections: The PHA site must ensure expedited 
inspections for treatment group families. For example, the PHA site could consider 
certifying mobility services staff in Housing Quality Standards (HQS) to inspect the unit 
themselves, otherwise dedicating inspection staff to prioritize mobility demonstration 
inspections, establishing deadlines for inspection process steps or adopting the 
flexibilities described in Notice PIH 2017-20, if the PHA hasn’t already done so. The 
mobility services staff may assist in tracking inspection scheduling and timelines with 
other PHA staff in order to facilitate an expedited process.   

The PHA site, whether engaged in a partnership with another PHA or not, is encouraged to 
develop streamlined portability procedures with PHAs in its regional housing market. These 
include aligning screening policies and procedures, expedited processes for transmitting 
paperwork from the initial to receiving PHA, and generous voucher search time and extension 
policies. 
 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

4 
 

A PHA site that has a lead and partner PHA is encouraged to ensure that any family participating 
in the FSS program is able to continue its participation in the FSS program when porting. The 
PHAs are also encouraged, wherever possible, to align their FSS Action Plans.  
 
HUD encourages the PHA site to adopt other administrative policies that increase access to 
opportunity areas.  
 
When adopting administrative policy changes, the PHA site must implement them in accordance 
with program regulations on the Administrative Plan at 24 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 
982.54. If the PHA site is unsure whether a required administrative policy necessitates an update 
to the Administrative Plan, it should contact HUD for further guidance. 

D) Required Waiting List Preference 
 
The PHA site must establish a waiting list preference for mobility demonstration vouchers 
(MDVs) and for the number of regular turnover vouchers PHAs must make available for the 
demonstration.  
 
For MDVs and the regular turnover vouchers PHAs are making available, including any 
subsequent turnover of MDVs, the PHA must establish a waiting list preference that is for 
families with at least one child aged 13 or under that live in census tracts with a family poverty 
rate of 30 percent or higher.  
 
If a PHA does not have enough families on the waiting list that meet the required preference, the 
PHA will select the next available family with at least one child aged 17 or under from the 
waiting list.  

E) Required Partnerships 

The PHA site must establish a partnership with financial coaching organization and a legal 
services organization that offer no or low-cost services to qualified low-income families as part 
of their standard business practices and not on a specialized basis for the demonstration. If the 
PHA site is unable to establish a no-cost partnership with either of these types of organizations, 
the PHA must inform HUD and seek further guidance from HUD on how to comply with this 
requirement.   
 
For further information on the financial coaching and legal services partnerships, please see the 
“CMRS Supporting Materials” document posted to MobilityDemoTA.org. 

F) Required “Soft” Credit Report 

The PHA site must be able to pull credit reports for demonstration participants. Credit report 
inquiries must be soft inquiries, which do not affect the demonstration participant’s credit.  



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

5 
 

G) Eligible and Ineligible Families for Participation in the Demonstration 

Eligible demonstration participants are families with at least one child aged 17 and under 
currently living with them at the time of enrollment. This means that a family without children 
may not participate in the demonstration, receive an MDV, or receive mobility-related services 
under the demonstration. The PHA site must enroll two types of families with children:  

 Existing voucher holders: Families who currently hold housing vouchers and have a child 
aged 17 or younger living in the household. Existing voucher holders that receive 
ongoing mobility-related services that are not available to all HCV families through a 
special purpose voucher program or other partnership of the PHA are ineligible to enroll 
in the study. The PHA site’s recruitment and enrollment plan will identify which, if any, 
of the PHA site’s existing voucher holders are ineligible to enroll in the study. For 
purposes of this demonstration, the term “existing voucher holders” refers exclusively to 
current program participants. Existing voucher holders do not include families pulled 
from the waitlist that have been issued a voucher but have not yet been under an executed 
HAP contract and therefore not yet admitted to the HCV program. 

 New admissions: Families on a PHA waitlist for the HCV program who are eligible for 
the HCV program and meet the demonstration’s further eligibility criteria. Among new 
admission families, families with at least one child aged 13 or younger who live in a 
census tract where the family poverty rate is 30 percent or higher1 will be given a 
preference for participation in the demonstration.  If the PHA does not have any families 
that meet the preference, new admission families will have at least one child aged 17 or 
younger. New admissions through a special purpose voucher program or other 
partnership of the PHA who will receive mobility-related services not available to all of 
the PHA’s HCV applicants are most likely ineligible to enroll in the study. The PHA 
site’s recruitment and enrollment plan will identify which of the PHA site’s new 
admission families are ineligible to enroll in the study.  

The PHA site shall not establish additional eligibility criteria.   

H) Required Address Locator Tool 

The PHA site must implement a web-based address locator tool for families, property owners, 
and PHA staff to determine if a property is located in an opportunity area. The address locator 
tool must be accessible from the PHA site or a third-party service provider website. Families and 
property owners should also be able to use the address locator tool to see if a property is 
affordable based on the voucher size. The tool should be easy for anyone to use. At a minimum, 
the tool should include the following information: 
 

 Where a property is located geographically 

 
1 The poverty rate for families is available in American Community Survey table S1702. To access the information 
at the census tract level 5-Year ACS Tabulations must be used. To access the latest available family poverty rate at 
the census tract level see: https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=poverty%20rate&hidePreview=false&tid=
ACSST5Y2018.S1702&t=Poverty&vintage=2018. 

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=poverty%20rate&hidePreview=false&tid=ACSST5Y2018.S1702&t=Poverty&vintage=2018
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/table?q=poverty%20rate&hidePreview=false&tid=ACSST5Y2018.S1702&t=Poverty&vintage=2018


  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

6 
 

 If a property is located in an opportunity area 
 What rents are affordable in the area by voucher size and unit bedroom size 

 

The address locator tool may include additional items such as community features (grocery 
stores, schools, transit options, third-party rental site listings, etc.), so families can see where 
properties are in relation to local resources.  
The PHA site may elect to use either an existing no-cost address locator tool or develop one of 
its own, provided it meets the above-described minimum criteria. 

I) New Admissions: Mobility Demonstration Vouchers and Turnover Vouchers 

The PHA site received 74 mobility demonstration vouchers (MDVs). The PHA site must enroll 
at least 111 new admissions, of which 74 are MDVs, funded under the PHA site’s demonstration 
award, and 37 are from the PHA’s available turnover vouchers, funded under regular HCV 
budget authority. New admissions will be enrolled over the course of the five years of 
implementation in accordance with the PHA site’s recruitment and enrollment plan.  
 
The PHA site may elect to reduce the number of existing voucher holders it enrolls by up to 389 
and increase the number of new admissions it enrolls by the same number.  However, the PHA 
site will not receive any additional MDVs and any increase in new admission enrollment must be 
from its available turnover, including turnover of MDVs, or new, incremental vouchers, if 
available.  The use of new, incremental vouchers requires prior approval from HUD. 

J) Required Training to Implement the CMRS 

Mobility services staff must successfully complete the CMRS training curriculum.  The training 
must include, but is not limited to, the following topics: 

 Overview of the HCV program, mobility programs, and the demonstration 
 Program orientation and culture 
 Overview of CMRS Guide 
 Using the service delivery tool 
 Hosting CMRS workshops 
 Pre-Move Appointment  
 Post-Move Appointment  
 Property owner engagement and outreach 

The PHA site must provide the following training on its own procedures to mobility services 
staff:  

 Overview of demonstration administration and protocols 
 PHA move-in processes 
 Using the PHA’s line of business software (e.g., Yardi, Emphasys, HousingPro) 
 Affordability, and rent reasonableness, jointly led with the TA provider 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

7 
 

 Portability processes 
 Subsidy standards 
 Reporting income changes 
 Applicable state and local housing law provisions 
 Opportunity Areas  
 Job-shadowing with PHA staff 
 Financial processes and reporting (in collaboration with mobility services provider where 

applicable) 

The PHA site must obtain third-party training on motivational interviewing for mobility services 
staff.  
 
The PHA site is encouraged, but not required to offer formal financial coaching training to staff 
in addition to the training on reading credit reports provided by the TA provider as part of the 
CMRS training.  
 
The PHA site must provide a thorough orientation and onboarding program to any new mobility 
services staff that includes all the training identified above for the duration of the demonstration.  
 
The PHA site may be required to complete additional trainings necessary for the successful 
implementation of the Demonstration or as required as part of a corrective action plan. 

K) Third Party Mobility-related Services Provider 

The PHA site may choose to contract with a third-party provider for some or all of the required 
services under the CMRS Guide. The third-party provider must have access to view selected 
elements of demonstration participants’ electronic file in the PHA site’s line-of-business 
software or an adequate substitute. The adequate substitute must ensure that the third-party 
provider will have real-time information on a treatment group family’s voucher size, voucher 
term, inspection dates, current property owner name and address, and whether the family may be 
in process for termination of assistance.  
 
L) Waivers 
 
Through its submission of an application to the demonstration, the PHA had the opportunity to 
request regulatory waivers or indicate that it would adopt specific regulatory or statutory waivers 
provided for in the Implementation Notice. In the future, if the PHA site wishes to request 
additional regulatory waivers, it may do so at any time. Future requests for waivers for  good 
cause, are subject to statutory limitations and must be requested pursuant to 24 CFR 5.110, and 
in accordance with PIH Notice 2018-16 (or its successor notice).  

M) Selected Mobility Related Services 

The PHA site will receive an amendment to this Statement of Responsibilities once the Selected 
Mobility-related Services has been determined.  

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/OCHCO/documents/18-16pihn.pdf


  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

8 
 

4. Research Design 

The PHA site has a range of responsibilities related to the evaluation. These include, but are not 
limited to, enrolling families to participate, adhering to random assignment protocols, collecting 
data, cooperating with HUD’s evaluation team, and communicating regularly with HUD.  The 
PHA site must ensure its staff and service providers are available for interviews and facilitate 
communication between the evaluation team, property owners, and families when necessary.  
The PHA site must endeavor to enroll the number of families described in its recruitment and 
enrollment plan (described further below).  

A) Required Training to Implement the Research Design and Study 

Each site must complete the following training related to the research design and study: 

 Community Choice Demonstration overview 
 Understanding the role of the site liaison 
 Outreach and recruitment (which includes the Demonstration briefings) 
 Enrollment meeting (which includes the baseline information form and survey, informed 

consent, and random assignment) 
 Enrollment tool 
 Service delivery tool 
 Data security and safe data handling 
 Adverse events 

The PHA site must provide a thorough orientation and onboarding program to any enrollment 
that includes all the training identified above for the duration of the demonstration.  
 
The PHA site may be required to complete additional trainings necessary for the successful 
implementation of the Demonstration or as required as part of a corrective action plan. 

B) Recruitment and Enrollment Plan (REP) 

Each PHA site is required to recruit and enroll families to participate in the demonstration. The 
PHA site must use PHA staff to conduct outreach, recruitment and enrollment for families into 
the study. The mobility services staff, whether employed by the PHA or an outside contractor, 
may not conduct outreach, recruitment, or enrollment.   
 
The REP is a document that describes how the PHA site will identify families for outreach and 
recruitment into the demonstration, its planned approach to conduct outreach and recruitment, 
and any PHA site-specific adaptations to the general process of conducting enrollment and 
random assignment.  
 
The plan will be updated throughout the demonstration as needed.  Revisions to the REP can be 
requested by the PHA site, should changes in procedures be necessary. However, changes may 
only be implemented by the PHA site upon approval from HUD and the evaluation team. The 
most recent version of the HUD-approved REP must always be used.  



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

9 
 

 
The PHA site is encouraged to engage in proactive outreach to enroll existing voucher families 
who are interested in receiving mobility-related services and have enough time left before their 
current lease expires or they otherwise need to move to receive services. The demonstration 
includes, by design, a randomized controlled trial experiment to learn what mobility-related 
services help voucher families with children access areas of opportunity.  Given the experimental 
nature of this study, many factors may contribute to the PHA site’s ability to achieve its 
enrollment targets. While the PHA site must strive to achieve its enrollment targets, it must 
balance this with maintaining fidelity to the study’s intended purpose. To achieve the 
demonstration’s intent, the PHA site should prioritize recruitment and enrollment families who 
both have enough time prior to their move to benefit from the mobility-related services and are 
genuinely interested in a potential move to an opportunity area.  
 
As such, when the PHA site is not meeting its enrollment targets despite its best efforts, the PHA 
site should contact HUD to discuss whether alterations should be made to the PHA site’s REP.  
PHA should not alter, without prior approval from HUD, its recruitment criteria that have been 
documented in its Recruitment and Enrollment Plan.   
 
C) Pilot 
 
Prior to the official start of demonstration, the PHA site will implement a pilot to test all 
recruitment, enrollment, randomization, data collection, and mobility service delivery protocols. 
The pilot will last approximately six months, with an opportunity for individual sites to extend 
by up to an additional three months to help prepare for the implementation of the program and 
research model. 
 
i) Timelines and Milestones for Starting the Pilot 

The pilot may begin when the PHA, HUD, and the evaluation team have completed all of the 
required activities necessary to launch the pilot. HUD will inform the PHA site when all HUD 
and evaluation team required activities have been completed and that will be the “earliest pilot 
start date.”  
 
The PHA site should begin the pilot no later than four months after the earliest pilot start date. 
To be able to start the pilot, the PHA must do the following: 

 Have an adequate number of trained enrollment and mobility services staff to begin 
enrolling families and providing CMRS to a limited number of treatment group families. 

 If the PHA site and HUD mutually agree that the PHA site has an adequate number of 
staff that have completed an adequate amount, but not all of the required trainings, the 
PHA site may be permitted to enter the pilot. 

 Where applicable, have an executed contract between the PHA site and a third-party 
mobility services provider and have an executed data sharing agreement with that 
provider. 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

10 
 

 Have implemented the required administrative policies described in the “Program 
Design” section of this Statement of Responsibilities.  

 Have implemented, or have provided HUD with a detailed plan with a timeline to 
implement, the required waiting list preference.  

 Have an agreement in place with a legal services and financial coaching provider. 
 Have the ability to do soft credit inquiries.  
 Have a documented process for processing the following types of payments timely: 

baseline survey, family financial assistance, and property owner incentives. Timely 
means the PHA site should strive to provide these payments within one to five business 
days wherever possible.  

 Have customized program materials including the CMRS Guide, Client Binder materials, 
Housing Search Workshop, and Renter’s Workshop.  

The PHA site is encouraged to, but not required to, have completed the following critical tasks 
required by this Statement of Responsibilities prior to launching the pilot: 

 Documented portability procedures for joint PHA sites. 
 Documented family self-sufficiency transfer procedures for joint PHA sites. 
 Developed plans to submit voucher issuance and voucher expiration transactions to PIC. 
 Documented internal policies to allow for clients to be transported to housing units and 

neighborhoods by mobility services staff.  
 Established an invoicing procedure for issuing monthly or quarterly invoices to HUD. 
 Have a link to the address locator tool live on the PHA site’s webpage. 

The PHA site should reach out to HUD when it has determined that it has met the above-
described criteria. HUD, in its sole discretion, will determine if the PHA site is ready to start the 
pilot.  
 
If the PHA site is unable to start its pilot within four months of the earliest pilot start date, HUD 
may take corrective action, including, but not limited to: providing the site with technical 
assistance, issuing a corrective action plan, requiring additional data reporting or other activities, 
and/or recapturing funds from the PHA site. HUD will issue a subsequent PIH Notice describing 
recapture and reallocation terms.   
 
ii) Timelines and Milestones to Exit the Pilot 

The pilot is expected to last approximately six months.  The pilot period will be considered over, 
and the PHA may begin full implementation of the demonstration, upon a determination by HUD 
and the evaluation team. The PHA’s enrollment procedures and mobility-related services will 
need to be operational and shown to be implemented with fidelity to the CMRS Guide, 
Recruitment and Enrollment Plan, and Statement of Responsibilities before the full 
demonstration is launched at the PHA site.  
 
In general, the PHA site is required to achieve the following to exit the pilot, but these conditions 
may be adjusted in collaboration with and upon approval of the evaluation team: 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

11 
 

 Invited at least 245 existing voucher families and 10 new admission families to 
participate in the study. 

 Enrolled at least 70 existing voucher families into the demonstration, including 35 
families into the treatment group. 

 For those enrolled in the treatment group, at least 30 families must have participated in at 
least the first meeting with their assigned mobility services staff, with fidelity to the 
model. 

 At least 15 families must have progressed to the stage of actively searching for housing, 
with referrals provided by the mobility services staff, with fidelity to the model. 

 At least 5 families have turned in a RFTA packet for a unit in an opportunity area to 
provide an opportunity to test the expedited leasing protocols. 

 At least 3 families have received a payment from the PHA or mobility services provider 
for family financial assistance. 

 At least 2 property owners have received a payment from the PHA or mobility services 
provider for property owner incentives. 

 Have submitted at least one invoice for mobility-related services to HUD. 
 Have completed all required trainings. 
 Are properly entering data into VMS and PIC. 
 Are properly entering data into the service delivery tool or the PHA equivalent tool. 
 Have implemented the required waiting list preference, meaning the PHA has updated 

their Administrative Plan with the preference and is able to select families from the 
waiting list that meet the preference. 

In the event the pilot shows the PHA site is not yet able to meet a significant number of the 
targets noted above within the initial six months, HUD may extend the pilot for up to three 
months to give the site time to work through the challenges and be ready to administer the 
intervention effectively.  
 
If the PHA site is unable to exit the pilot within six months, or any approved extension period, 
HUD may take corrective action, including, but not limited to: providing the site with technical 
assistance, issuing a corrective action plan, requiring additional data reporting or other activities, 
and/or recapturing funds from the PHA site. HUD will issue a subsequent PIH Notice describing 
recapture and reallocation terms.   

D) Informed Consent and Enrollment Procedures  

The PHA site must implement the informed consent and enrollment policies and procedures that 
will be published and available on MobilityDemoTA.org. 

E) Opportunity Areas  

The PHA site’s opportunity areas will be published on the MobilityDemoTA.org website. PHAs 
may not change their opportunity areas without the explicit approval of HUD. The PHA site 
must use the most recent version of the opportunity areas published on the MobilityDemoTA.org 
website. 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

12 
 

F) Service Delivery Tool   

The PHA site is encouraged to, but not required to, use the study-developed service delivery tool, 
which will collect most of the information needed for the evaluation. If the PHA elects not to use 
the service delivery tool, it must collect, at a minimum, all of the elements that the tool would 
collect.  These data elements are listed in Attachment 1.  

G) Additional Data Collection 

The evaluation team may collect additional data from the PHA site. When applicable, the PHA 
site must enter into a data sharing agreement with the evaluation team.  

5. Providing Reasonable Accommodations and Ensuring Access to 
People with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) 

 
Individuals with disabilities will be provided reasonable accommodations to participate in the 
demonstration and study, including effective communication methods throughout. The PHA site 
will have primary responsibility for receiving and responding to requests for reasonable 
accommodations and effective communication methods in the provision of mobility-related 
services and throughout the recruitment and enrollment process. Where the evaluation team’s 
assistance is needed to respond adequately to study-related questions, the enrollment staff should 
request assistance.  
 
All materials, notices, and communications to families regarding the demonstration must be 
clearly communicated and provided in a manner that is effective for persons with hearing, visual, 
and other communication-related disabilities consistent with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 
Act (Section 504) and HUD’s Section 504 regulation, and Titles II or III of the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) and implementing regulations. Section 504 and the ADA require 
recipients to ensure effective communication with applicants, participants, and members of the 
public and to provide appropriate auxiliary aids and services where necessary to afford 
individuals with hearing, vision, and other communication-related disabilities an equal 
opportunity to access information. PHAs must provide appropriate auxiliary aids and services 
necessary to ensure effective communication in all notices and communications, which includes 
ensuring that information is provided in appropriate accessible formats as needed, e.g., Braille, 
audio, large type, assistive listening devices, and sign language interpreters, accessible websites 
and other electronic communications (see 24 CFR 8.6, 28 CFR 35.160, and 28 CFR 36.303).  
PHAs must continue to take reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access to their programs and 
activities to Limited English Proficient (LEP) individuals. As an aid to recipients, HUD 
published Final Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients: Title VI Prohibition 
Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons (LEP 
Guidance) in the Federal Register on January 22, 2007 (72 FR 2732). LEP guidance and 
information is available here: https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2007/01/22/07-
217/final-guidance-to-federalfinancial-assistance-recipients-regarding-title-vi-prohibition-
against. 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2007/01/22/07-217/final-guidance-to-federalfinancial-assistance-recipients-regarding-title-vi-prohibition-against
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2007/01/22/07-217/final-guidance-to-federalfinancial-assistance-recipients-regarding-title-vi-prohibition-against
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2007/01/22/07-217/final-guidance-to-federalfinancial-assistance-recipients-regarding-title-vi-prohibition-against


  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

13 
 

6. Fidelity to Program and Research Design 

Ensuring that the demonstration policies and procedures are implemented with fidelity is crucial 
to the evaluation’s internal validity. If the PHA site does not implement the program and 
research design with fidelity to the program and research design, HUD may take corrective 
action, including, but not limited to: providing the site with technical assistance, issuing a 
corrective action plan, requiring additional data reporting or other activities, and/or recapturing 
funds from the PHA site. HUD will issue a subsequent PIH Notice describing recapture and 
reallocation terms.   

7. Prior Approvals 

Certain activities undertaken by the PHA site have the potential to interfere with the evaluation. 
Prior to implementing any of the following activities, the PHA site must inform HUD in writing 
and receive approval from HUD. These activities are: 

 Engaging in a research study that evaluates any aspect of mobility-related services 
provided under the demonstration. 

 Engaging in a research study that evaluates locational outcomes of families in the PHA 
site’s HCV program. 

 Implementing any elements of the CMRS Guide that would be offered to families in the 
control group (i.e., any mobility-related services to be offered broadly to the PHA’s 
regular HCV families). 

 A change of waiting list preference process that would impact the required preference. 
 Using funds for mobility related services (for either treatment or control groups) not 

provided to the PHA for the demonstration. 
 Changing the method by which the PHA ensure payment standard are high enough for 

demonstration participants to access opportunity areas  
 Changing the opportunity areas or voucher search times for demonstration participants. 
 For joint PHA sites, if the partner PHA wants to discontinue participation in the 

demonstration. 
 

8. Notification 

The PHA site must promptly notify HUD in writing when any of following occur: 

 A change in the main point of contact  
 A change of the PHA executive director 
 A change of the third-party service provider or determination to use a third-party service 

provider after the pilot launch, if applicable 
 An interruption of service (e.g., natural disaster) 
 A substantive change in HCV policies that could be reasonably assumed to impact 

leasing (e.g., rent reasonableness policies, outsourcing of inspections)  
 Any issue with random assignment is identified 
 The PHA site is no longer using previously approved waivers 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

14 
 

 The PHA intends to open a previously closed waitlist 
 An Agreement to Enter into a Housing Assistance Payments Contract (AHAP) or HAP 

contract for PHA PBV units in opportunity areas is executed 

9. Withdrawal from the Demonstration 

If the PHA site determines it is interested in withdrawing from the demonstration at any time, it 
must notify HUD in writing. The PHA site must describe its reasons for wanting to withdraw 
from the demonstration. The PHA site may not terminate enrollment or CMRS prior to HUD’s 
approval to withdraw from the demonstration.  

10. Reporting Requirements 

The PHA site must adhere to the reporting requirements described in the implementation notice. 
Clarifications to the implementation notice reporting requirements and additional reporting 
requirements are described below. 

A) Voucher Management System Reporting 

The PHA site must follow HUD guidance for reporting MDV HAP and unit months leased and 
mobility-related services expenditures in the Voucher Management System (VMS).  Guidance is 
provided in the VMS User’s Manual.  

B) PIC Reporting 

The PHA site is required to submit 100 percent of its HUD form 50058 or HUD form 50058-
MTW into the Public and Indian Housing Information Center (PIC) system, or its successor 
system, including submission of voucher issuance date and voucher expiration date. For families 
that receive an MDV, the PHA site must also report the code “MDV” on line 2n, 2p, or another 
field as instructed. The PHA site must submit to PIC timely and in accordance with HUD 
requirements.   

C) Performance reporting  

All HUD-funded programs, including the demonstration, require recipients to submit at least 
annually a report documenting achievement of outcomes under the purpose of the program. The 
annual report may not exceed two pages. The reporting period is the program year of May 1 – 
April 30 and the performance report is due by August 1 each year.  
 

11. Regional PBV Plan 
 
If the PHA site received funding for a regional project-based voucher (PBV) plan, the site must 
provide the plan to HUD no later than April 30, 2024.  The plan must include, at a minimum, (1) 
an analysis of PBV units that are large enough for families with children and are currently in 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

15 
 

opportunity areas in the region and (2) a strategy for increasing the number of those types of 
PBV units throughout the region.  
 

12. Eligible Use of Funds 
 
A) Mobility Demonstration Voucher HAP and Administrative Fee Funding 
 
Funds awarded for HAP and administrative fees must be used in accordance with the 
Appropriations Acts, the Implementation Notice, the Supplemental Notice, and other HUD 
requirements. For Moving to Work (MTW) PHAs awarded MDV HAP funds and administrative 
fees under this demonstration, these funds are not eligible for fungibility. MDVs may be 
administered in accordance with activities in the approved MTW Plan or Supplement unless 
MTW provisions are inconsistent with the Appropriations Acts or the requirements of the 
Implementation Notice or Supplemental Notice. In the event of a conflict between approved 
MTW activities and flexibilities and the Appropriations Acts or the Implementation Notice or 
Supplemental Notice language, the Appropriations Acts and notices govern. 
 
PHAs participating in the demonstration may use administrative fees, its administrative fee 
reserves, and funding from private entities to provide mobility-related services in connection 
with the demonstration program, including services such as counseling, portability 
coordination, property owner outreach, security deposits, and administrative activities associated 
with establishing and operating regional mobility programs. It is important to note that PHAs 
must have prior approval to use funding from private entities to provide mobility-related services 
in connection with the demonstration program.  
 
PHAs participating in the demonstration may use housing assistance payments (HAP) funds 
under section 8(o) of the United States Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437f(o)) for security 
deposits if necessary, to enable families participating in the treatment group to lease units with 
vouchers in designated opportunity areas. PHAs must inform HUD if they intend to use HAP for 
security deposits.  
 
PHAs may not project-base any awarded MDVs. Families that receive mobility-related services 
under the demonstration may, however, move to project-based voucher (PBV) units.  
MDVs, regular turnover vouchers, and any approved new incremental vouchers made available 
by the PHA specifically for the demonstration, may not be used as project-based vouchers 
(PBVs) or as HCV homeownership program vouchers, due to design constraints of the 
evaluation. The evaluation will assess the mobility-related services families receive and not 
efforts made by PHAs to secure physical property in opportunity areas. Evaluating the means by 
which a PHA can secure specific units in opportunity areas requires a different research 
methodology. 
 
Families participating in the demonstration may move to a PBV unit or purchase a home through 
the HCV homeownership program. Any MDV voucher holder that chooses to move to a project-
based unit or purchase a home through the HCV homeownership program must be offered 
another voucher from the PHA in accordance with the PHA's policies.  

https://www.govinfo.gov/link/uscode/42/1437?type=usc&year=mostrecent&link-type=html


  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

16 
 

 
B) Mobility Related-Service Funding  
 
Funds awarded must be used to provide eligible mobility-related services for families with 
children. The majority of funds will be spent providing direct mobility-related services including 
family financial assistance and property owner incentives. The PHA site may only use mobility-
related services funding for activities described in the Comprehensive Mobility-Related Services 
(CMRS Guide) or in the Supplemental Notice. Mobility-related services funding is not eligible 
for fungibility under the MTW demonstration.  
 
The CMRS requires that post move services be offered to treatment group families for at least 
one year after a move to an opportunity area and access to a damage mitigation fund for at least 
18 months after lease-up. The PHA site is encouraged to maintain enough mobility-related 
services funding to offer post move services and the damage mitigation fund for all enrolled 
treatment group families, where possible. 

 

13. Recapture and Reallocation of Funds 
 

Funds awarded for the demonstration may be recaptured and reallocated and units awarded may 
be reduced if the PHA does not comply with the requirements of the demonstration.  HUD will 
issue a PIH Notice that further describes recapture and reallocation terms.  
 

14. Annual Expenditure Plan  
 

The PHA will submit an annual expenditure plan (budget) for its mobility-related services 
funding to HUD by February 1 for the forthcoming program year. HUD may extend the deadline 
upon request and with good cause justification by the PHA site. At a minimum, the annual 
expenditure plan must include the PHA’s anticipated expenditures for the following: 
 

 Salaries and benefits for each mobility 
services staff member 

 Direct program costs including 
o Credit reports 
o Family financial assistance 
o Holding fees 
o Inspection pass kits, if 

applicable 
o Security deposits 
o Lease-up bonuses 
o Damage mitigation fund 

 
 
 

 Other direct costs 
o Office supplies 
o Marketing 
o Computers 
o Cell phones 
o Shredders 
o Mileage 
o Training and travel 

 Indirect costs 
 



  Statement of Responsibilities 
 

17 
 

15. Payment Schedule Policies 
 
The PHA site will receive payment for MDV HAP and Administrative Fees as it does for all 
other HCVs. The PHA site will report its actual expenditures and unit months leased into the 
Voucher Management System (VMS) on a monthly basis. HUD disburses funding to the PHA 
based on the information submitted into VMS.  
 
The PHA site will receive payment for mobility-related services funding based on a 
reimbursement process and the PHA’s actual expenditures. The PHA site will submit invoices to 
HUD based on its actual expenditures compared with their annual expenditure plan. The invoices 
should also include detail on family financial assistance expenditures including application and 
processing fees, coaches discretionary fund, and transit subsidies. HUD may also require 
supporting documentation such as contracts or receipts to confirm the accuracy of the invoice. 
 
The PHA site may submit invoices to HUD on a monthly or quarterly basis. In certain cases, 
HUD may accept a semi-annual invoice, but only with prior approval by the evaluation team as 
invoices are an important data element for the evaluation.  

 
To receive timely payment, the PHA must submit an invoice, based on actual expenditures, to 
HUD no later than the 10th of each month.  
 

 



Monthly Performance Report
Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

Board of Commissioners
For the month ending April 30, 2022

1. Financials
2. Performance of Operations

• Public Housing Programs

• Housing Choice Voucher Programs

3. Building Improvement and Development Projects
• Update on Elliot Twins RAD Conversion and Scattered Sites Section 18 Process

4. Inquiry Response and Social Media

Contents



Financials

$18.1 

$14.7 

$3.6 

$16.2 

$14.4 

$3.2 

HCV Program

Public Housing

Central Office

In Millions of Dollars

Year to Date (YTD) Expenses

Budget Actual

budgeted

budgeted

budgeted

actual

Operating Sources and Uses
MTW Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) 

Program
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Sources YTD Budget YTD Actual Variance Variance %
Tenant Revenue -Rents & Other $        5,892,688 $        5,804,614 $            (88,074) -1%
Public Housing Operating Subsidy $        7,588,064 $        7,319,684 $         (268,380) -4%
HCV HAP Subsidy & Admin Fees $      17,671,711 $      16,017,872 $      (1,653,839) -9%
Other Revenues, Fees, & Grants $           713,351 $           712,246 $              (1,105) 0%

Transfers-In $              83,332 $              98,333 $              15,001 18%

Total Sources $      31,949,146 $      29,952,749 $      (1,996,397) -6%

Uses

Public Housing Operations $      14,711,055 $      14,440,556 $           270,499 2%
Housing Choice Vouchers $      18,077,019 $      16,247,588 $        1,829,431 10%

MTW Initiatives and Other Services $           104,496 $              35,998 $              68,498 66%
Total Uses $      32,892,570 $      30,724,142 $        2,168,428 7%

Net Sources/(Uses) $         (943,424) $         (771,393) $           172,031 18%

$35.1 
$1.2 

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

2021 Budget Spending YTD*

MTW Capital Fund Program

Capital Improvements
*An additional $20.4 million is under obligation for capital projects YTD

April 2022



Public Housing Programs

52
new units leased

during month

98%
occupancy

Month

April 2022
**Metropolitan Housing Opportunities Program (Hollman consent decree units owned and operated by third-parties)
*At any given time, units may be vacant due to normal unit turnaround or because they are undergoing renovations. 

20222021

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

AMP 1 AMP 2 AMP 3 AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 6 AMP 7

Monthly Units Leased by AMP

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

168

4567

281 15 26
Occupied Units*

Glendale Highrise
MHOP Minnehaha Townhomes
Scattered Sites

5,057
households

6,823
individuals



Public Housing Programs

April 2022

Goal
Total 

Completed

% 
Completed 
within Goal

Average 
Days 
Open

Emergency: 24 Hours 77 100% 0

Urgent: 1 Day 642 89% 0

After Hours Non-
Emergency: 2 Days 14 100% 0

Important: 3 Days 831 81% 2

Routine: 10 Days 1,023 89% 3

Non-Routine: 20 Days 732 88% 7

Pest Control 497 100% 8

Reason for Vacating Unit Count
Death 9
Found Alternative Housing 9
Moving in with or closer to Family 4
Illness 2
Left Country 2
Dislike Unit 2
Dislikes Neighborhood 2
Received S8 Voucher 2
To Nursing Home 2
Change in Family Composition 1
Evicted - Criminal Acts 1
Evicted - Other 1
Mutual Agreement 1

295

3990

3150

4788

2142

 Elderly (62+)

 Near Elderly (50-61)

 Disabled (18 - 49)

 Family

 Family 2021

Applicants on Waiting List

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Work Orders Opened and 
Completed by Month

Opened Closed
2021 2022



Housing Choice Voucher Programs

*Including port-ins and port-outs

April 2022

Family Unification Program and 
Veterans Affairs Supportive 
Housing

2022

*Inspections were subjected to interruption by COVID-19 Safety Procedures

2021

101

1842

HCV 2008

HCV 2019

Applicants on Waiting List
May

Jun

Jul

Aug

Sep
Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan
Feb

Mar

Apr

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Annual Inspections Conducted*

55 80 234
716

290

5,110

People Served by Program*

Sponsor-Based Stable Homes Stable Schools
Mod Rehab Project-Based
FUP and VASH Tenant-Based

6,485
households

17,884
individuals

$716 $741 $785 $827 $875 $878

$0
$100
$200
$300
$400
$500
$600
$700
$800
$900

$1,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Average Housing Assistance 
Payment per Unit, Year to Date



Building Improvement Projects - Planning

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
Hiawatha Towers Fire sprinkler system installation Planning
314 Hennepin Avenue Fire sprinkler system installation Planning
1314 44th Avenue North Exterior façade restoration Awarding Contracts
1707 3rd Avenue South Exterior façade restoration & window replacement Planning
2415 North 3rd Street Exterior façade restoration & balcony repairs Bidding
Cedars Exterior façade/structural repairs Planning
1515 Park/1920 4th/1710 Plymouth/710 2nd Main electrical switch gear & generator replacement Planning
Glendale Townhomes Flat roof replacement Planning
Multiple sites Security related improvements Planning
Multiple sites HVAC/systems upgrades Awarding contracts

April 2022

Development Projects - Planning

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
CHR scattered site units Major modernization Planning
Scattered sites new construction Development of new family housing Planning



Building Improvement Projects - Active

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
CHR units – various scattered sites 2022 improvements: roof & siding replacement, 

unit modernization, site improvements
Ongoing

Cora McCorvey Center HVAC system upgrades Substantially complete
314 Hennepin Avenue Roof & skylight replacement Under construction
1707 3rd Avenue South Unit entry door replacement Substantially complete
Cedars highrises Window replacement and exterior façade 

repairs
Under construction; multi-
year project

Multiple highrises & Glendale townhomes Security surveillance system upgrades Complete
Multiple highrises Fire sprinkler system installation Under construction; 

timeline/status varies by site
1314 44th Avenue North Plumbing replacement, fire sprinkler system 

installation, unit bath modernization/new finishes
Under construction

Multiple highrises Security surveillance system upgrades funded via 
HUD’s Safety & Security Grant

Under construction

April 2022

Development Projects - Active

ADDRESS DESCRIPTION OF WORK STATUS
Elliot Twins Comprehensive building modernization Perm loan conversion 

underway
Scattered Site Energy efficient single-family construction Under construction



Fire Suppression Installations

April 2022

Building Units Budget Funding Source(s) Status Construction
1206 2nd St NE 57 $620,000 MPHA Capital Complete Jan-Apr 2022

1717 Washington St NE 182 $1,570,000 MPHA Capital Under Construction Apr-Sept 2022

2728 E Franklin St 151 $1,200,000 MPHA Capital Under Contract Sept ‘22-Feb ‘23

Horn Towers 491 $3,445,000 MPHA Capital Under Construction Jan ‘22-Mar ‘23

630 Cedar Ave S 190 $1,592,000 MPHA Capital/City/State Funding Due Diligence Jun ‘22-Jan ’23

2121 Minnehaha Ave 110 $888,000 MPHA Capital/City/State Funding Due Diligence Jun-Nov 2022

1627 S 6th St 116 $868,000 MPHA Capital/City/State Funding Due Diligence Jan-Jun 2023

600 18th Ave N 239 $2,450,000 MPHA Capital/City/State Funding Due Diligence Nov ‘22-Aug –’23

1314 44th Ave N 220 $10,000,000* MPHA Capital Under Construction Apr ‘22-Jun ’23

Hiawatha Towers 281 $2,100,000 MPHA Capital Designing Oct ‘22-Mar ’24

314 Hennepin Ave 299 $2,425,000 MPHA Capital/City Designing Oct ‘22-Sept ’23

2415 N 3rd St 62 $500,000 Federal Appropriation Not Started TBD - 2023

1710 Plymouth Ave N 84 $670,000 Federal Appropriation Not Started TBD - 2023

3116 Oliver Ave N 31 $250,000 Federal Appropriation Not Started TBD - 2023

710 2nd St NE 35 $290,000 Federal Appropriation Not Started TBD - 2023

616 Washington St NE 35 $290,000 Federal Appropriation Not Started TBD - 2023

809 Spring St NE 32 $260,000 Not Identified Not Started Unknown

1900 3rd St NE 32 $260,000 Not Identified Not Started Unknown

3205 E 37th St 28 $230,000 Not Identified Not Started Unknown

3755 Snelling Ave S 28 $230,000 Not Identified Not Started Unknown

*Budget reflects costs of comprehensive building modernization project of which fire suppression is included



Elliot Twins RAD Conversion & Building Renovation

April 2022

 Permanent loan conversion 
underway

 Planning open house event
 Addressed deferred 

maintenance, plus unit 
improvements, community 
link addition, envelope 
enhancement, new HVAC 
system, addition of 10 fully 
accessible units

 Projected 30% reduction in 
utilities

 Hard costs: ~$27M

Construction Timeline 

Jun 2020

Closing & 
Begin 

Construction

Community 
“Link” 

Completion

1212 S 9th St 
Building 

Completion

Construction 
Closeout

Mar 2021 September 
2021

Oct 2021 Feb 2022

1225 S 8th St 
Building 

Completion

Site Work 
Completion



Scattered Site Rehab Process

April 2022

 Conversion to project-based 
vouchers occurred on October 1st

 Exploring funding options to best 
preserve portfolio

 Will support investments in deferred 
maintenance and ongoing unit 
needs 

Timeline (subject to change)

Oct
2020

Conversion 
to project-

based 
vouchers

TBD

Construction 
Begins

TBD

Financed through Section 18 with debt financing

General 
Contractor 
Selection

Select
Lending 
Option

Loan
Commitment

Rehab
Planning & 
Refinement

June
2021 2022



Scattered Site New Construction

April 2022

 84 new deeply affordable family units in 
16 small apartment buildings throughout 
the City

 Financing includes project-based 
vouchers, 4% bonds and Low- Income 
Housing Tax Credits, Soft Sources, and 
Debt

 Financial partners selected; due 
diligence underway

 4% bond application submission in April
 Subcontractor bidding underway

Timeline (subject to change)

May 
2021

Architect & 
General 

Contractor 
Selection

July
2021

Feb
2022

Closing;
Construction 

Begins

July
2022

84-unit new scattered site construction

Gap Funding
Applications

Design 
Development & 
Constructability 

Analysis

Gap Funding 
Application

Awards

4% Bond 
Application; 

Due Diligence;
Construction 

Pricing & 
Financing 
Finalized



Top Performing Post (1,637 views)

Inquiry Response and Social Media

12
Posts for the Month

18
New Followers

12
Tweets for the Month

6
New Followers

MPHA on Facebook MPHA on Twitter
Top Tweet (1,290)

April 2022



May 2022 

MPHA Hosts a Free Book Fair 

Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in partnership with Book 

Rich Environments is hosting a free book fair.  As explained on 

their website, “Book Rich Environments is a tri-sector 

collaboration between nonprofit organizations, national 

government agencies, and corporate publishers that aims to 

infuse public housing communities across the country with a 

vibrant and accessible culture of books. The initiative connects 

families living in public housing communities with reading-related 

resources...”   

The free book fair will be one of many events to used to distribute 

the near 7,000 high quality, new, and diverse books MPHA received from BRE.  The fair is a community event and 

all are welcome at the Cora McCorvey Health and Wellness Center from 10am to 12pm on Saturday, June 25th.   

MPHA meets with Senators to discuss 

fire suppression 

This past month, Minneapolis Public Housing Authori-
ty staff along with Shirley Brown, resident, and Mary 
McGovern, 
President of 
MHRC, were 
able to meet 
and discuss 
the im-
portance of 
fire suppres-
sion in our 
high-rise 
buildings.  The 
senators 
showed their 
support for 
fire suppres-
sion.  We are thankful for their advocacy that result-
ed in 2 million federal dollars appropriated to MPHA 
that will accelerate the process of sprinkler installa-
tion in all high-rise buildings.   

Career Fair 

Last month our Human Resources team hosted a ca-
reer fair.  They received a total of 19 applications and 
held onsite interviews. Since the fair, they have had 5 
follow up interviews completed!  MPHA is continuing 
recruiting efforts via social media and partnerships to 
fill our current open positions.  

  



�����������	��
�	�� ���������������������������������������������������������������� ����!���������"

#$%%$&�'($')�*�+,&(%,--,)

./0012345/6�7186�9:.�;0�#1<1=25�#>0<6�#4=(3=/0?51=�(@681A6�;0�B>C5/D�E4>6/0F�E/FG�)/616H��&II$J-K�(82LL �M����NOP�NQNN����RSTU�M� #/51<�'0<1=V%4D25�-KP�./0012345/6�#/=1�W132=8A108P�./0012345/6�+1X6YZ[\]̂_̀\a\b̂c�def]�[_Z\e�g_hh�]\̀fa\�_b�i�̀\jebZ̀c
.;++,kB$%;(�l&II$m�n�o����������p��qr������M�����������s�����M�����M�t���������q�����q���q����t���������������p�u�v�r�������������������p�������p�����q�v����q����v�������������q�M��� �����������u

w.,+' +,&( &,k-E,) (B$)-( Ix(y K;W,$ ;+#$�z�.$),Ix(�+1X6�./0016482���{|��}� ~ �



��������	���
������	�����
�	�	����������������������	����������
���
�
����
���������
����
��������������������������������� 
�
����������������
�!�"�������	#�$
��������%�
��%����	�����%����&�
����'()))�*�
�����	+,�#�����-�����.�����(������
��������������
.������
����!������/
����0�"����#
"����$���������
�!����������������1	��123��4��-5����%��$
��0
������
	�6�����������
���%��
���"���6���������	��� ������(�������%�����"��7*�
��8������%���������%����
�	�(�����	������$����������9�(�%�4�������������
.�����������������
������������
��/��1��
.�	����$�&����������������
�������������
������%�����������&��	����$�/�����������	��-����
������,)) ����#���31�	������
�	���(������������$��������
��������$������
���	�/����#������+�%���%������.��
���������37:

;<=>�?@�A>B�=CD�E?F�GADCHD�ICABG<>CHBCG<JCFCB�F<=ID�DE�KE?F�<>LEMNOPA<G�ABBFCHH QRSTUVWSX�YZ[\���%�]̂_̀ _a��������
�������%��
��$����
�	�$�� ��9���
�������	���9���%��
�����.
��$�����%����	
������
������������	�������������
�+b()))�.��.�����"�����.�9��������������������
.�����
c���	��d����e%������"���$������$���������.������������+)�f���	
�3!�"����	�����3�����5��(���������-��5"��.��.���	�
	�ghi_j�klmln�opqn�gmqrsmtj�opqn�kuqpvwtnqr�xyzt{�|m}n�km}n{�~p}nrh����̀sy�apn{�̂v�gutr��|p�s�iprn�opqn������������������.���-�������������
��9��"������$.��2(���
�	�����
.��������������-����
��%�����������������5����.������������$��
���
9��������	������
����-���
-����������2.������
�����%��������
.�������9����#����������������.�
������$
���������5���
-�����$.��"�$��������
���9���	������%�
�������	��������5������
��9���	����������5����.���������

���



����������	��
������������������������������������ !�"�#�$%#&'(� #$�&'��&'' �%��&$�)&*)+#&$ ,-&�!&'*$.�/01�2�34520�2�.367�89:;��:<�=9��>�?@A�?B??�C�@B<?��D��DEF>��G�:<�=9��>�?@A�?B??�C�H<@��D�

IG�������;9�>���DEF>�J�K�E�����=E�G���������G;��L?�M�>>�������N�:��;>�NE�:������������N���N�O��G��GC�����;9;��M���FE�>:�������G��9���P>��������M���O����G����Q����;�RS��J�M���M�����G;�������;���;N����;�T�/���2�5�U��5/VW���/0����X�YX�/�0��Z�[[���T����/�0���210R\��IGE��:;�A�]���R�=M��̂>�FEJG;��;�:�I��;�]M��G���E��:�]�F>���I��;��>���;���A������N��G�������;9�>���;9;��M���J�M9>�Q������>���������J��O���G��M������;�M;�P�:����;�J����������;>�;99��9��;������F�>>R�_���:�����;���G��;9;��M�����;�:��G��̀����G;�PNE>��G��E9��;:���;�������G��;�R�;����N��G��9��9�����������FE�>��F�N����G�E�����J�:�����aE���:�N�����E99�������������M�A���J>E:�����G��?�C�����b�:;�C_�O����:��G��GC�����G�����G��:�;:>��N����F��P���E�R�IG����������;�]�;���c�����;��G;>�>;�����;�:�0d/�2Z[�/04�e[��X5���05����1X����f1�g0h�[���0R =ij
_IS]
�
�I

kI�:;������M�MF����G����������;���G����>�O���G;O��F����>����:E������G��������F>��N���A�;�:���G������G����>�O���F��;P����;J���������G;����;��:����>�P���G���:��̀��G;99���;�;��Al�]M��G��;�:�IGE��:;�R

mno�pq�rstsuvw�rxqtpqy�vwwz{{st�{z�pq|{vww�rpus|}upq~wsu|�pq�opqqsv}zwp|�v}vu{�sq{��xpwtpqy|



����������	
���	�����������
��������
��������������
������	��	����������������������������	��������
�����	��
�����������	
��
�������� !�"#�$%&'((�)*+,-&./&.01#�2�3.4,�45&.,�0.40(3�5',.6�+78('/�9-7:'*;�9';9<,':.:�4,.�='&9-7&�5',.:+,'*>(.,:?	����������	
������������������������@�A�
��
������	��B��
�CD�E�������������	��FGH@��
��������������������I���E�I������
���J�KLMNO?KP@?NO��������	�
����A�������I������	���
������I���E�����
����	��	C������I���Q�������	�������������������������
���������������	����������
��RST�B��
��@E�� @UMND?KONFNL?VWXYZ�[\]̂Z_ àZb�c�dZe�V]fghijkl�mnoplqrslt�u�ml�vwr�xrslrp�yz�m{{�yz�|lFGH@�NQ�����E��U��������@�����
�
I��
A�	��
����A���������������������������	��}~�	��	C����
�
��I�������������	
��������
�����������������
����������������	�����	
��I���A��������I�����I�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������� 

�¡¢£��¡¤¥¡¥��£��¦£§



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 
E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 
 
 
 
May 25, 2022 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:  Kyle Hanson, Director of Housing Policy & Strategic Initiatives 
 
SUBJECT: MPHA Strategic Plan Process 
 
The MPHA has contracted with the Bronner Group to help lead the agency through a strategic 
planning and visioning process.  

Over the last month the Bronner Group has been working with MPHA leadership to assess the 
current opportunities and challenges for the organization. Starting next week Bronner will meet 
one on one with Department Directors to continue to gather information. Meetings with staff 
and staff surveys will also be part of the information gathering. Additionally individual interviews 
will be held with each member of the MPHA Board of Commissioners. Outreach to MPHA 
partners will take place in June. Deep resident and participant engagement will happen through 
surveys, engagement with MHRC resident leaders and a public engagement session.  

The Bronner Group will work closely with the Strategic Plan Committee, which consists of 
Executive Leadership, appointed MPHA Board members and the Executive Director. The MPHA 
Board of Commissioners will have the opportunity to approve the plan and will have time for 
feedback before passage.  

This memorandum was prepared by Kyle Hanson, Director of Housing Policy and Strategic 
Initiatives.  For further information, please contact Mr. Hanson at (612) 342-1420 or 
khanson@mplspha.org. 

 

 

mailto:khanson@mplspha.org


Chicago • Atlanta • Albany • Boston • Cleveland • Ft. Lauderdale • Indianapolis •New York • Los Angeles • Philadelphia • Washington, D.C.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
STRATEGIC PLANNING SERVICES

May 17, 2022 | 10:00AM Central



2

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

BRONNER WELCOME | INTRODUCTIONS

INTRODUCTIONS 

▪ Gila Bronner | Co- Engagement Director

▪ Don Davis| Co-Engagement Director

▪ Mark Plummer | Executive Consultant

OUR GOALS

▪ Discuss Strategic Planning Approach

▪ Identify Common PHA Strategic Plan Outcomes and Examples

▪ Discuss Project Timeline and Milestones

▪ Discuss Questions



3

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

BRONNER TEAM

Gila J. Bronner
▪ President and CEO, 

Bronner Group, LLC
▪ Co-Engagement 

Director

▪ President and CEO of Bronner Group, LLC

▪ Lead and/or participated in strategic plans for dozens for housing authorities

▪ Recognized national expert on government management and accountability

▪ Led organizational assessments at numerous PHAs, federal, state, and local 

agencies

Don Davis
▪ Director of 

Professional Services
▪ Co-Engagement 

Director

▪ Developed Strategic Plans for 16 PHAs, Iowa Council on Homelessness, Illinois 

Student Assistance Commission, and other entities

▪ Developed a variety of housing options (two new shelters, two substance abuse 

recovery programs, and six “Family First” units) for CHA non-leaseholders facing 

eviction during the CHA’s transformation

▪ PHA liaison for major HUD rent reform studies
Mark Plummer
▪ Government Services 

Executive

▪ Over 20 years of experience running major resident service programs for Chicago 

Housing Authority including Customer Care & Community Support, Youth 

Programs serving more than 30K families

▪ Certified in Public Housing Management and Housing Choice Voucher Eligibility 

Specialist
Mike Gurgone

▪ Subject Matter Expert

▪ Managed Treasury, Investments and Pensions as Chief Investment Officer and 

Treasurer for Chicago Housing Authority for 20+ years

▪ Established and led the Revenue and Partnerships department leveraging P-3 

mixed use investments

▪ Developed Chicago Housing Consulting Services, Inc. as non-profit instrumentality 

of CHA



4

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

▪National multi-disciplined, 

professional services company 

▪Established in 1987

▪Dedicated to the public sector 

▪Delivers management and 

technology consulting, workforce 

training, and assurance services

WHO WE ARE OUR SERVICES WHO WE SERVE

▪Strategy development and 
execution

▪Transformation and effectiveness

▪Accountability and transparency

▪Housing

▪Transportation

▪Education

▪Special Districts

▪Local Government

▪State Government

▪Federal Government

500+ Clients
72+ PHAs

50+ Strategic Plans

ABOUT BRONNER



5

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

Federal Government:
▪ U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development

National Entities:
▪ Enterprise Community Partners
▪ Moving to Work Agencies

Alabama:
▪ Housing Authority of Birmingham District

Arizona:
▪ City of Phoenix Housing Department

California:
▪ Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles
▪ Housing Authority of the County of Los Angeles
▪ Housing Authority of the County of Marin
▪ Housing Authority of the County of San 

Bernardino
▪ Housing Authority of the County of Santa Clara
▪ Los Angeles LOMOD Corporation
▪ Oakland Housing Authority
▪ San Francisco Housing Authority

Colorado:
▪ Denver Housing Authority

District of Columbia:
▪ District of Columbia Housing Authority

Florida:
▪ Housing Authority of Daytona Beach

Georgia:
▪ Atlanta Housing Authority

I llinois:
▪ Chicago Housing Authority
▪ Chicago Department of Housing
▪ Housing Authority of Cook County

Indiana:
▪ Fort Wayne Housing Authority
▪ Indianapolis Housing Authority

Iowa:
▪ Iowa Council on Homelessness

Kentucky:
▪ Lexington Housing Authority
▪ Louisville Metropolitan Housing Authority
▪ Knoxville’s Community Development 

Corporation

Maryland:
▪ Housing Authority of Baltimore City

Massachusetts:
▪ Boston Housing Authority
▪ Massachusetts Department of Housing and 

Community Development
▪ New Bedford Housing Authority
▪ MassHousing

Michigan:
▪ Detroit Housing Commission

Minnesota:
▪ Minneapolis Public Housing Authority

New Jersey:
▪ Jersey City Housing Authority
▪ Newark Housing Authority

Nebraska:
▪ Omaha Housing Authority

New York: 
▪ Albany Housing Authority
▪ New York City Housing Authority
▪ Rochester Housing Authority

Ohio:
▪ Cuyahoga Metropolitan Housing Authority
▪ Lucas Metropolitan Housing Authority
▪ St. Louis Housing Authority

Pennsylvania:
▪ Philadelphia Housing Authority

Rhode Island:
▪ Providence Housing Authority

South Carolina:
▪ Columbia Housing Authority

Tennessee:
▪ Knoxville’s Community Development 

Corporation
▪ Morristown Housing Authority

Texas:
▪ Fort Worth Housing Solutions
▪ Housing Authority of the City of Brownsville
▪ Housing Authority of the City of El Paso
▪ San Antonio Housing Authority

West Virginia:
▪ Charleston-Kanawha Housing Authority

Wisconsin:
▪ Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee

REPRESENTATIVE HOUSING CLIENTS



6

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

KEY ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED IN STRATEGIC PLAN

Issues identified in the RFP and initial discussions include:

▪ Identifying the mission of MPHA, i.e., extent of involvement with resident 
services, homeless programs, etc.

▪ Affordable housing preservation and creation

▪ Real estate development goals and strategies

▪ Finding new and increased funding

▪ Obtaining Partner and Resident/Participant Feedback

▪ Document decision making process and criteria used



7

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 1: INITIATION AND RESEARCH

▪ Establish a Strategic Planning Sub-Committee

▪ Research and analyze  

▪ MPHA documents

▪ Current mission/vision, and current strategic initiatives

▪ Conduct interviews (week of May 22nd)

▪ Agency and Department leadership

▪ Board members

▪ Analyze and synthesize results

▪ Develop Current State Assessment



8

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 2: AFFORDABLE HOUSING AND CURRENT STATE ASSESSMENT

▪ Conduct additional research on

▪ Minneapolis housing needs

▪ Trends/evidence-based practices for Affordable Housing 
Development

▪ MPHA real estate

▪ Meet to discuss Current State Assessment and Affordable 
Housing issues



9

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 3: STRATEGY

▪ Facilitate Vision Setting Retreat with 
the Strategic Planning Sub-
Committee members
▪ Develop mission, vision, goals and 

preliminary strategies 

▪ Retreat can be held in one day or two 
half-day sessions

▪ Proposed dates: June 13 or 20

▪ Develop draft Strategic Plan based 
on discussion and outcomes from 
facilitated retreats and feedback. 



10

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 4: DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

▪ Review existing portfolio plan including scattered sites

▪ Create matrix to assess projects and prioritize

▪ Understand management/disposition options

▪ Meet to strategize and prioritize 

▪ Summarize portfolio plan



11

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 5: COMMUNITY FEEDBACK

▪ Meet with partners to obtain feedback on strategic plan and 
portfolio plan 

▪ Conduct survey or interviews with residents/participants



12

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 6: TRANSFORMATION

▪ Facilitate a one-day Action Planning Retreat
▪ Review community feedback

▪ Create supporting strategies and tasks, timelines, priorities needed 
to effectively implement goals and strategies

▪ Revise Strategic Plan and Portfolio Plan based on discussion  

▪ Create final Strategic Plan document



13

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

PHASE 7: ACCOUNTABILITY

▪ Develop the Goal Tracker with staff to support implementation

ID Level Goal / Objective / Action Metric/Measure of Success
Responsible Unit / 
Person

Supporting Unit / 
Person

Priority Budget Timing

3 Goal Reposition and Redevelop Property Portfolio

3.A Strategy Analyze Housing Needs for Community High $ Year 1

3.A.1 Action Utilize existing data sources to create assessment
Database/repository to support OHA 
planning

Director of 
Planning

CEO, Directors (All), 
Board

3.A.2 Action
Perform outreach (interviews, surveys) with community 
stakeholders and partners

Planning document tailored to OHA
Director of 
Planning

CEO, Directors (All), 
Board

3.B Strategy Develop Prioritized Portfolio Plan High $$ Year 1 start

3.B.1 Action Perform a Portfolio Financial Analysis
Identify options for properties (e.g. sell, 
lease, retain)

Director of Finance
Director of 
Planning, Directors of 
Ops

3.B.2 Action Conduct Physical Needs Assessment of Properties
PNAs for all properties and identify 
critical/short term/long term needs

Director of 
Procurement

Directors of Ops

3.B.3 Action
Sell or lease properties based on Portfolio Financial 
Analysis

Improved cash flow for property 
portfolio

Director of 
Planning

Directors (All)

3.B.4 Action Identify properties for RAD consideration
List of properties identified and 
justification for each property on list

Director of 
Planning

Directors of Ops

3.C Strategy
Identify Funding Strategies and Pursue New 
Development Opportunities

High $ Year 2 start

3.C.1 Action Identify funds and resources available for development Inventory of sources
Director of 
Planning

CEO, Development 
Committee

3.C.2 Action
Identify partners and frameworks for future 
developments

Inventory of partners and framework
Director of 
Planning

Dir. Procurement, 
General Counsel

3.C.3 Action
Determine most effective approach for issuing project 
based vouchers to support increasing affordable housing

# of vouchers utilized by partners 
within 3 years

Director of 
Planning

CEO, Director of 
Finance, HCV Director



14

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

END PRODUCT EXAMPLE



16

All Material is Confidential and Proprietary Information

FEEDBACK

Questions?



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

 
 
 
May 25, 2022 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM:  Kyle Hanson, Director of Housing Policy & Strategic Initiatives 
 
SUBJECT: MPHA Security Study 
 
The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA) is in the process of issuing an RFP for a 
consultant to help lead the MPHA in a deep look at security in all MPHA owned buildings. The 
MPHA will meet with the MHRC Security Advisory Committee for input and concerns before 
issuing the RFP. The MPHA conducted a security and system audit of 42 low-income residential 
facilities of the MPHA in 2011-2012.  Since that time, the city has changed significantly and 
security needs for the MPHA have increased dramatically. The MPHA is seeking proposals to 
review the current security plan, assess the current needs and priorities for residents, and assist 
with a plan to further modernize and ensure maximum effective utilization of our physical, 
administrative, technology and financial resources. 

A review of the current strategy will involve: 
• A partial security audit (review) of the most recent audit, current technology systems and 

operations, current use of contracted security guards, the MPHA resident volunteer 
operations (Project Lookout) and an assessment of the current security risks. 

• Analysis of the current security audit and how the MPHA responded and changed 
operations to meet the needs identified in the study. 

• Help the MPHA to identify and further define the goals of a security program to assure 
that dollars are being spent on measurable outcomes. Additionally, help to review the 
current security vision of the MPHA and assure that the vision still fits current needs and 
realities. 

• Help to propose countermeasures to mitigate risk by investing best practices for other 
housing authorities and making suggestions for changes to current operations. 
 

The MPHA is not seeking a full study as was conducted in 2011, rather the MPHA is seeking advice 
on enhancements and changes to assure that the authority is getting the most value for the 
investment. The desired methodology should include discussions with various stakeholders, 
including security personnel, local management of the sites, MPD, the Leadership of MPHA and 
most importantly the residents themselves. Additionally, the MPHA will assist in gathering 
information about current crime rates in the City of Minneapolis to assure that dollars are spent 
where the most need is occurring. 
 
The selected partner will provide the MPHA with a written report, a presentation to the MPHA 
Executive Leadership and the MPHA Board of Commissioners. The report will include analysis of 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY  –  E Q UAL  E MPL O Y ME NT OPP O RTUNI TY  

the current environment, strategies for cost effectiveness, and concrete recommendations for 
changes to operational structures to better serve residents and meet the financial needs of the 
agency. 
 
This memorandum was prepared by Kyle Hanson, Director of Housing Policy and Strategic 
Initiatives.  For further information, please contact Mr. Hanson at (612) 342-1420 or 
khanson@mplspha.org. 
 
 
 

 

mailto:khanson@mplspha.org

	(5) Attach Item 1 JPA for May Board Meeting.pdf
	MPHA JPA Mobility Demonstration FINAL JK 5. 19.22
	I.  PURPOSE
	II.  DEFINITIONS
	V.  DATA PRACTICES AND DATA SHARING
	VI.  GENERAL PROVISIONS

	Statement of Responsibilities for the Community Choice Demonstration (002) (002)
	1. Background
	2. Term of Participation
	3. Program Design
	A) Comprehensive Mobility-related Services
	B) Number of Families Enrolled in the Demonstration
	C) Required Administrative Policies and Procedures
	D) Required Waiting List Preference
	E) Required Partnerships
	F) Required “Soft” Credit Report
	G) Eligible and Ineligible Families for Participation in the Demonstration
	H) Required Address Locator Tool
	I) New Admissions: Mobility Demonstration Vouchers and Turnover Vouchers
	J) Required Training to Implement the CMRS
	K) Third Party Mobility-related Services Provider
	L) Waivers
	M) Selected Mobility Related Services

	4. Research Design
	A) Required Training to Implement the Research Design and Study
	B) Recruitment and Enrollment Plan (REP)
	C) Pilot
	i) Timelines and Milestones for Starting the Pilot
	ii) Timelines and Milestones to Exit the Pilot

	D) Informed Consent and Enrollment Procedures
	E) Opportunity Areas
	F) Service Delivery Tool
	G) Additional Data Collection

	5. Providing Reasonable Accommodations and Ensuring Access to People with Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
	6. Fidelity to Program and Research Design
	7. Prior Approvals
	8. Notification
	9. Withdrawal from the Demonstration
	10. Reporting Requirements
	A) Voucher Management System Reporting
	B) PIC Reporting
	C) Performance reporting

	11. Regional PBV Plan
	12. Eligible Use of Funds
	A) Mobility Demonstration Voucher HAP and Administrative Fee Funding
	B) Mobility Related-Service Funding

	13. Recapture and Reallocation of Funds
	14. Annual Expenditure Plan
	15. Payment Schedule Policies



	(6)Monthly Performance Report April 2022.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Financials
	Public Housing Programs
	Public Housing Programs
	Housing Choice Voucher Programs
	Building Improvement Projects - Planning
	Building Improvement Projects - Active
	Fire Suppression Installations
	Elliot Twins RAD Conversion & Building Renovation
	Scattered Site Rehab Process
	Scattered Site New Construction
	Inquiry Response and Social Media




